

Date:	30.04.2018	Time:	18:15 Uhr
Venue:	FSR-office	Minutes-taker:	Lukas Kirchner

Participants:

SRC (FSR): Lukas, Bianca, Mara

oFSR: Valeria, Christine

Agenda

1: Opening of the session:

1.1: Determination of session's quorum:

There are 3 voted members present. The quorum is not established.

1.2: Acceptance of agenda: /

1.3: Vote on minutes of previous sessions: /

2: Reports:

2.1 Finance:

No new expenditures since the last session.

2.2 Public Relations:

Sadly, Alex needs to leave us as OFSR because of time issues concerning his studies but still is willing to help us with projects. Bianca reports on current mails.

2.3 Chairman/Recorder/Speaker:

Lukas and Bo reports on the last FSR United session.

3: Projects:

3.1 "Summerfest":

We consider the 23/5 between 2-4 pm as a good time to give a way ice, water etc. to the students. Nico has not yet replied to Bo about the "Semesterbeitrag". Bianca will contact potential sponsors for drinks and food.

3.2 introductory week for freshmen WS 18/19: /

4: Others

4.1 Important dates: /

4.2 Other: -/

End of session: 18:45 o'clock

Minutes taker's note: the session was hold in English, there is no German version available.